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From: Gillian Mackenzie ! Code A
Sent: 29 December 2011 10:54 '
To: 'N.Lakhani Code A

Subject: FW: Missing statments

Nina — you probably know more about syringe drivers etc. than | do. Gillian

From: Gillian Mackenzie | Code A :
Sent: 29 December 2011 10:53

To: 'White, John'

Subject: Missing statments

It is imperative that the Haslar medical file is referred to together with the Statements from Haslar staff — see list in
Livesley’s Report — the only “professional one” !. | suggest a better copy of the drug charts is obtained from the
Gosport papers instead of experts guessing at times the drugs were given - see Livesley’s comments and there is
also the Joice write up that all medications were given at 8.30 in the morning !. somewhat different to the other
records and as | have previously said | know the syringe drivers were not calibrated properly and | expressed
concerns more than once that when a syringe driver ran out and was not charged up immediately there was a
possibility of air bubble. My only experience of this was in dealing with a Hickman line and flushing out daily, which |
had to do at home when dealing with Hamish — but agreed | have no experience of dealing physically with a syringe
driver except as a witness at the Marsden. Gillian



